September 30, 1968

Tenneco 0il Company
Box 1031
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Packer Leakage Test Report,
Jones Federal #2 G, 25-19-31,

Lusk Pools, Eddy County, New
Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are herewith returning the subject report for required
additional information.

The dead-weight pressures nmust be shewn on the chart and
the gas production must be shown on the appropriate blanks on the
form,

Please fill in this information and resubmit the report.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh
Enc.
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